W. PAUL EDMAN

MID-CENTURY OIL AND GAS COMPANY
833 SAN JACINTO BUILDING DEC 7 1360
HOUSTON 2, TEXAS

ARTESIA. | c.
December 2, 1960 TESIA, oFFigg

Subject: Tidewater-State of New Mexico No. 2
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. M. L. Armstrong

Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

In the Form C-104, Request for an Allowable for our
No. 2-L Tidewater-State of New Mexico well in Section 2-17S-31E,
Robinson Pool, Eddy County, we made a typographical error in
the space provided for the '"Date first new oil run to tanks'. We
show this as 10-19-60 when it should have been 11-19-60.

Your First Allowable Assignment, our copy of which is
returned with this letter, for this well dated November 29, 1960,
assigned a full month's allowable to this well which we feel you
would not have granted except for the above-mentioned typo-
graphical error and feel that you will wish to issue a corrected
allowable for the month of November.

We regret the inconvenience caused by this error.
Very truly yours,
4 é/n“\/
(VA -t
W. Paul Edman
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